

Personnel from the USFS and USGS performing a snow chemistry survey found several ice cursts and faceted layers on a S and SW facing slope on Tuesday, March 3 near Daisy Pass just north of Cooke City. Photo: J. Zimmer

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 5, 2015

Cooke City, 2015-03-05